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TAC HEBP lnterim COBRA Administration Agreement
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This lnterim COBRA Administration Agreement ("Agreement") is made between Texas
Association of Counties Heatth and EmpLoyee Benefits Poot (TAC HEBP) and

(insert group name) ("Group") for TAC HEBP to provide
Conso[idated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) administration services.

1 . COBRA ADMINISTRATIoT DURTNG THE INTERIM PEnIoo

TAC HEBP wit[ provide COBRA administration services for Group's active and pending
etigibte participants from May 1, 2025 through the Group's next renewal date. Group
acknowledges that TAC HEBP witt issue a revised interlocal agreement covering the
provision of services, inctuding COBRA administration services, effective beginning on

Group's anniversary date

2. Fee SrRucrunr
Service Cost (Per Event/Per Participant)
COBRA Administration Fee

3. AGREEMENTTERM & ReNeweL PRoCESS

This Agreement is effective from May 1,2025, untiI the Group's next anniversary date
(insert applicable anniversary date).

(insert group name)

By:

Name:
TitLe:

Date: 4 ,r-

Texas Association of Counties Heatth and Employee Benefits Poot (TAC HEBP)

By:

Name:
Titte:
Date:
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A one-time fee of $1 50.oo per
participant enrolted on or after May
1 ,2025,and prior to Group's
anniversary date



Tricia Jacks

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

TACHEBP <TACHEBP@county.org>

Thursday, April 03, 2025 '1:48 PM

Tricia lacks
TAC HEBP lmportant Update: Transitioning to BenefitconnectlCOBRA for COBRA

Administration Effective May 1

TAC HEBP Change in COBRA Administrator - Active Participant Letter.pdf; TAC COBRA

Election Notice Sample.pdf; COBRA Transition FAQ.pdf

Dear Sabine County

We are reaching out to you regarding the u pcoming transition of COBRA administration services for your county or
district, in partnership with the Texas Association of Counties Heatth and Emptoyee Benefits Poot (TAC HEBP). As
of May 1, 2025, our new COBRA administrator, Wittis Towers Watson's Benelitconnectl COBRA, witt begin
handting COBRA administration on behatf ofTAC HEBP. Betow are the key detaits aboutthis transition, inctuding
fees, contract updates, participant communications, and additionat resources to support you through this
change.

Key Updates & Support

1 . COBRA Fees During the Mid-Year Transition
Since th is transition is occurring mid-year, TAC HEBP witt cover the new costs of participants' Quatifying Event
Notice f ees with Benef itconnectlCOBRA until your group's renewaI date. Groups wit[ contin ue to be responsibte
for their current COBRA administration fees duringthis interim period. COBRA administration services witL

continue uninterrupted for current and etigibte participants.

At the time of renewat, Sabine County witt have the option to:

r' Continue COBRA administration through TAC HEBP and with our newvendor partner,
Be n ef itcon nectlCO B RA;

/ Etect to setf-administer COBRA benefits; or
/ Select an outside third-party administrator (TPA) | Group continues to process terminations th rough

OASys.

2. COBRA Fee Schedule
Effective on the group's anniversary date, the fottowing fee structure wilI appty under BenefitConnectlCOBRA:

Service Cost (Per Event/Per Participant)

COBRA Qualitying Event Notice
New Fee: Effective on a group's anniversary date

$20.00 per notice

COBRA Administration Fee
Fee witt be discontinued at a group's anniversary date.

A one-time fee of $150.00 per enrotted
pa rtic ipa nt

Since TAC HEBP witt be covering the Quatifying Event Notice fees duflng the transition period, the new charges witt
not appty untit your group's renewat date. For exampte, if your county or district renews COBRA administration
with BenefitconnectlCOBRA on October 1, 2025,f AC HEBP witt cover the new COBRA Quatifying Event Notice
fees from May 1 to September 30, 2025. Your group woutd then be responslbte for the new COBRA Quatifying
Event Notice fees effective October 1, 2025.
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3. Past Due lnvoices from Former COBRA Vendor Partner, Blue Cross and Btue Shietd (BCBS)

As part of this transition and the ctosing out of our former COBRA administration services with BCBS, we
understand that some groups may have received invoices for past due batances. TAC Heatth & Benefits Services
has been informed by BCBS's leadership that they witt be writing otf these past-due batances.

lf your group receives an invoice retated to these past due amounts, no action is required, and you may disregard
the payment request.

4. Updated Contract Structu re
Previousty, your COBRA administration contract was dlrectty between Sabine County and Btue Cross and Btue
Shietd (BCBS). Moving forward, the contract f or COBRA administration wit[ now be between your county or district
and TAC HEBP. This change altows us to provide enhanced oversight and streamtined support for your COBRA

admlnistration needs.

As part ot this transition, we wilt be imptementing a two-step agreement process:
. lnterim Period Agreement (May 1 , 2025-Group's RenewaI Date]:

We witt send a short-term agreement tomorrow, Apri[ 4, covering COBRA administration with TAC HEBP

during the interim period from l'4ay 1 , 2025, untit the group's renewaI date. This agreement wilt need to be

sagned and promptl.y returned to TAC Heatth & Benefits Services.

Renewal and Amended lntertocaI Agreement
At renewal, we witt provide an amended lntertocat Agreement for groups continuing COBRA administration
services through TAC HEBP and BenefitConnectlCOBRA.

Atternativety, groups may choose a different COBRA administration option for the upcoming ptan
year.

Ptease be on the tookout for another emait with the short-term agreement. We witt need your county or district to
review, sign, and return the agreement. AdditionaL detaits regarding the amended lntertocaI agreement witt be
provided ctoser to your renewaI date.

5. Participant Communication & Payment Updates
Your cu rrent COBRA participants wil[ receive detaited communications f rom Benef itconnectlCOBRA regarding the
tra nsition. For your reference, we have attached a sampte participant notification letter that witl. be sent out the
week of Aprit 7, 2025.

Participants wit[ also experience a simptified, streamtined process for making payments, incLuding:

/ Payment coupons to facititate easy premium payments
/ New ontine and automated payment options to improve convenience

6. Frequentty Asked Questions (FAQ)

To assist with a smooth transition, we have created a Frequentty Asked Questions (FAQ) document that addresses

some common concerns. This resource is designed to hetp you as the emptoyer and your internaI team navigate

the changes eff ectivety.

Next Steps and Support
We encourage you to review the attached documents, inctuding:

'/ Sampteparticipantcommunication
/ FAQ document
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lf you have questions or need further clarification, ptease reach out to your Emptoyee Benefits Consuttant or
Speciatist at (512) 478-8753 or via email. We took forward to continuing to support your COBRA administration
needs.

Best regards,

Your TAC Health & Benefits Services Team

*
-
*

Co u :' 'l 
\

Texas Association of Counties
Heatth and Benefits Services
'1210 San Antonio St.

Austin, Texas 78701
(800) 456-5974
www.county.org

The Mission of the Texas Association of Counties is to unite counties to achieve better solutions.
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